Rakennusinsinoorien liiton seniorit, Tallinna 26.4. — 27.4.17

Laivat

Eckero Line:

Keskiviikko 26.4. HELSINKI (Lansisatama) — TALLINNA (A-terminaali) 08:30 — 11:00
Torstai 27.4. TALLINNA (A-terminaali) — HELSINKI (Lansisatama) 18:45—21:15

Meriaamiainen ja lasillinen kuohuviinia siséltyvat hintaan. Ensimmainen kattaus (klo 7.30 — 9.00) on
varattu ryhmalle. Laivaan paasee klo 7.30 alkaen. Laivassa on oltava viimeistaan klo 8.00.

Majoitus

Park Inn by Radisson Meriton Conference & Spa Hotel Tallinn ****, aamiainen
Kotisivut: https://www.parkinn.com/hotel-meriton-tallinn

Description: Centrally located near Old Town, Parliament and many sources of transportation, the Park Inn by
Radisson Meriton offers 465 rooms and suites with Free Wireless High-speed Internet, air conditioning and tea
and coffee provisions. The dining options include Russian cuisine at Balalaika and international favourites at
Restaurant Grill 250°. Visit Bistro Mary for the breakfast buffet or Café Mademoiselle for homemade pastries.
Guests can also take advantage of on-site indoor and outdoor parking and Free Wireless High-speed Internet.
The abundant spa facilities include an Aqua & Sauna Center, a Wellness Spa and a Sports Club. A total of 14
conference rooms provide an ideal setting for meetings or events.

Facilities: 24-hours front desk, Restaurants, Bars, Conference halls, Elevators, Luggage storage, Parking-lot,
Restaurants, Safety deposit box, Spa with saunas, Wellness Centre etc.

Address: Estonia, Tallinn, Toompuiestee 27, 10149, Near to Old town

Contacts: Phone: +372 6288100, Homepage: https://www.parkinn.com/hotel-meriton-tallinn

Keskiviikko 26.4.17

Klo 11:00: Kuljetukset satama — hotelli

Bussilla on ikkunassa kyltti "Rakennusinsindoriliiton seniorit"
Vapaata aikaa, mahdollisuus ruokailuun omalla kustannuksella vapaavalintaisessa paikassa.

Klo 13:30-16:30: Bastionien kaytivit (Tallinnan linnoittamisen museo) Kiek in de Kok ja
kdvely Toompean maelle

Kiek in de Kok (osoite Komandandi tee 2) on noin 10 minuutin kdvelymatkan paassa hotellista. Kierros
tehdaan 2 pienemmassa ryhmassa (max 20 + 20 henked). Klo 13.30 Kiek in de Kék lipunmyynnin luota:
1. ryhma menee museon oppaan (opastus suomeksi) kanssa kaytaviin ja

2. ryhma tutustuu torniin ryhman oman oppaan johdolla. Klo 14.30 ryhmat vaihtavat. Hintaan sisaltyy
myds sisdanpaasy The carved stone -museoon.

Huom. Bastionien kaytavat - [ampétila ympari vuoden 10-12 astetta eli vaatetus sen mukaan.

Sen jalkeen (noin klo 15:40) oppaamme kanssa kavelykierros Toompealla, joka paattyy Toompealla tai
Raatihuoneentorilla ryhman toivomuksen mukaan.



Klo 19:00: Illallinen ravintolassa Balthasar (kynsilaukka ravintola Raatihuoneentorilla)

Description: In 1999. the first garlic restaurant, called Balthasar was opened on the Town Hall Square in the center
of old Tallinn. Because of its unique menu and interior the Balthasar soon gained popularity.The wooden interior that
is fit to medieval buildings and very successful restoration give a sense of aristocratic aura. The windows open
beautiful view to the Town Hall. The main component in the menu is garlic. You can choose between different

tastes of garlic beginning with appetizers up to desserts.

The restaurant was named after a notorious writer and chronicler, Balthasar Russow, who wrote his masterpiece
“Chronicle of Livonia”, while residing in these very rooms. The Chronicle of Livonia describes the life “of and

‘in’ Estonia between the 12-th and 16-th century. The building of Town-Hall Apothecary, which was first mentioned
in 1422 is unique, because the apothecary opened here during the 15-th century is still in business today making it
the oldest pharmacy in Europe.

Address: Estonia, Tallinn, Raekoja plats 11, Old town

Menu

Kermainen peruna-savujuustokeitto katkarapujen ja yrttipeston kera

Grillattu naudan siséafile, valkosipuliperunoita, vihannesragu ja portviinikastiketta
Paahtovanukas vadelmasorbetin kera

Lasillinen taloviinia

Kahvi/tee

Tumma ja vaalea leipa, lahdevesi

Torstai 27.4.17
Aamiainen hotellissa.

Klo 9:00-11:00: Tallinnan rakentamiseen liittyviit esitykset hotellin kokoustiloissa
Kaupungin edustajan selostus Tallinnan rakentamisesta
Pentti Murole kertoo WSP:n hankkeista Tallinnassa

Klo 11:00: Vapaata aikaa
Mahdollisuus ruokailuun omalla kustannuksella vapaavalintaisessa paikassa.

Klo 13:00-15:00: Opastettu tutustuminen kirkkoihin: Pithavaimu Kirik ja Niguliste
Kirik

Kierroksen alku Raatihuoneen edesta.



Holy Ghost Church (Church)

Description: Church of Holy Ghost is the only sacred building from the 14th century in Tallinn that has preserved its
original form. The simple, humble Church of the Holy Ghost was completed in the 1360°s and, but for the exception
of the baroque spire, it has retained its original medieval exterior. The Church of the Holy Ghost holds an important
place in Estonian cultural history: the first Estonian sermons were preached here, and the Livonian chronicler
Balthasar Russow worked here as a teacher in the late 16th century.

The interior is richly decorated, a good example of wooden sculpture from the Gothic era. The altar, commissioned
from Berndt Notke in 1483, is one of the four most precious Medieval works of art in Estonia.

Address: Estonia, Tallinn, Piihavaimu street 2, 10123, Old town

Contacts: Homepage: www.eelk.ee/tallinna.puhavaimu

St Nicholas Church (Niguliste Church) (Church)

/

Description: St. Nicholas was the only church in Tallinn’s downtown which remained untouched by the destruction
of icons brought by the Lutheran Reformation in 1523: the clever head of the congregation poured molten lead into the
locks of the church, and the raging hordes could not get in.

The church was seriously damaged, however, in the bombing raids of 1944. After its renovation, the church suffered
a fire in 1982, but today it has once again been restored.

The rare main altar in St. Nicholas shows paintings depicting the life of St. Nicholas, and was commissioned from the
Liibeck master Herman Rode in 1482.

The late 15th-century Maria altar, which once belonged to Tallinn’s Brotherhood of Blackheads, was commissioned
from Bruges. The artist is generally considered to be the anonymous artist responsible for the Lucia legend, though
the altar has also been associated with the workshop of Hans Memling, the leading artist in Bruges of that time.
Located in St. Anthony’s chapel is the preserved beginning section of the extensive Dance Macabre, painted by one
of the great figures of Northern Europe in the late Middle Ages, Berndt Notke of Liibeck (late 15th century).
Anthony's 16th-century altar retable have been preserved in the church. In the silver chamber, silverwork from the
collections of guilds, the Brotherhood of Blackheads, and churches is on display. Excellent acoustics make the
church a favourite concert hall.

Address: Estonia, Tallinn, Niguliste street 3, 10130, Old town

Contacts: Homepage: www.ekm.ee/niguliste

Klo 17:30: Bussikuljetus satamaan
Klo 21:15: Saapuminen Helsinkiin



